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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 9:45 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBL527K

Attachments: GBL527K parf.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'joanne @absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:69339391
F:6456 0678

» ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 885W

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBL527K

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30Sep 2022

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HIACE DX 2.8 AUTO

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2020

Engine No.: 1GD8626342

Chassis No.: GDH2012014982

Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $35,002.00

Original Registration Date: 05Mar 2021

First Registration Date: 05 Mar 2021

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,751.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Mar 2031

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $35,201.00

COE Rebate Amount: $28,160.00

Total Rebate Amount: $28,160.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2022
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9/13/22, 5:04 PM Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sccarmart Login ~ Sign up
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Post an Advertisement HAEF I Ve L TS & 4 Lake View view our cars
i o W 3 Credit Pte Ltd sl |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just * -
By orpv 1 intained, Drives Extreme > Low prices guaranteed @
$58 until it's SOLD! vell, Serviced At Audi Only | > Specialist in Japanesecars &
g Direct Owner > Easy loan approval =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; > All terms are negotiable -
«Back (1 2) Next » Sortby [Date Posted {20 |results/page
i i Ad d h
39 vehicles Toyota Hiace Any Category vanced Searc! O
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Hiace Any Any 2021 Any Any Any Availabie
Toyota Hiace 2.8A $99,800 $10,890 /yr 12-Nov-2021 2,754 cc 8,600 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Real unit, With LED and rear aircon. Still under warranty. Use very less. Super low mileage. Aimost like a brand new vehicle. Get in touch
with me to arrange for the viewing, PREMIUM AD_|

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $88,999 $10,440 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
New Condition. 3 Months Warranty And Free Servicing. 100% Loan Can Submit. Bank / In House Loan Support. Low Interest Rate. I
Customer Sell Because Difficult To Appoint The Driver. The Van Is Park At The Multi Storey Car Park Since Last Month. Interest Can Call... [premium a0 |
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0A $95,900 $10,420 /yr 25-Nov-2021 2,982 cc 3,481 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Borneo Motor Unit, Just Like Brand New Condition, 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Agent 3yrs Warranty & 1 Free Servicing, Original Beautiful
Condition, Trade In Welcome.

Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $83,800 $9,840 /yr 19-Mar-2021 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest In the Market! Excellent Ready Drive-Off Condition. Super Well-Maintained. Decent Mileage. Low Monthly Maintainance. Full
Loan/ Fast/ Felxible Loan Available. High Trade-In. Contact Our Friendly Sales Team To Get Your Workhorse Today! Test Drive Available a... [_PREMIUM AD_|

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Dynamics Mechanic Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

DM-Dynamics Mechanic Garage, the only Boutique Garage in Singapore. They are a fully equipped garage serving JDM (Japanese) and Continental
vehicles,

More info about this shop

Toyota Hiace 2.0A $65,800 $7,280 /yr 27-Sep-2021 1,998 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Stock available. Comes with 5 years/200km warranty and free 8 times servicing. Petrol driven. High trade in, 100% loan with low interest B
rate. Call us for further queries. [premium ao |
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $89,800 $10,550 /yr 17-Mar-2021 2,982 cc 29,502 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Highest Payable COE At $45,001. Same 1st Ownership Only As Owner Bought Under Double Transfer, Careful And Non Smoker Owner.
100% Accident Free, Original Factory Paint. Still Under Toyota Agent Borneo Motor Warranty (March'2024) Less Worries & Much Afforda...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Compase

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2021&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/4



9/13/22, 5:04 PM

Compare

Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $72,800 $8,050 /yr 27-Sep-2021 1,998 cc - Van

Fuel Type: Petrol
Cheapest In The Market! Excellent Super Well-Maintained. Decent Mileage. Low Monthly Maintenance. Flexible Loan Package Available.
High Trade-In, Call For More Information Or A Test Drive Today!
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $72,800 $8,310 /yr 16-Jun-2021 1,998 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Petrol
100% approval loan. Flexible loan schemes. Lowest interest rates in town. Trade in welcome.
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 12-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.0A $72,800 $7,930 /yr 15-Nov-2021 1,998 cc . Van
Fuel Type: Petrol

Guarantee the best deal in the market! Almost new 2021 Toyota Hiace auto transmission! Most reliable van for all business and even
personal usage! Extremely low maintenance cost and fuel efficiency! Cheaper then rental units! Monthly only $800+! $0 drive away avail...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $93,800 $11,000 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Like new one, Toyota Hiace 5 door auto diesel unit. No repair needed. Exclusive warranty come with. Superb engine and gearbox. View to
believe. 100% loan and fast approve. Act fast contact our friendly salesman for test drive.

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Sep-2022

ADVERTISING

Toyota Hiace 2.0A $72,800 $7,920 /yr 22-Nov-2021 1,998 cc 8 km Van

Fuel Type: Petrol

Latest Popular Workhorse In Stock! Grand, Spacious And Comfortable With Halogen LED Lights. Effortless And Smooth Drive With
Technology Moving Ahead. 100% Loan Available With Flexible Options. High Trade In Welcome Call To Enquire!

Posted: 09-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX $71,500 $7,750 /yr 03-Dec-2021 1,998 cc 10,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Petrol

Keyless model, condition same as new, Workshop owner, so buy with peace of mind, can give extra warranty, No hidden cost. Pay cash
also can, loan also can arrange. High loan also can. The best deal, no hidden cost.

Posted: 07-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $89,800 $10,720 /yr 28-Jan-2021 2,754 cc 46,762 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional 2 free servicing,
free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $90,800 $10,650 /yr 24-Mar-2021 2,754 cc 56,299 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us, Low mileage and smooth transmission. 3 months warranty, fully serviced before handover plus additional 2 free
servicing, free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rate...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Sep-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $89,800 $10,730 /yr 25-Jan-2021 2,754 cc 49,373 km Van

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2021&VEH=0&AVL=2
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